From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX
Cc: McCormi ik TH:

Subject: more MOs for DBC

Date: January 1, 2018 6:34:00 PM

Attachments: Scan_20180101.pdf

Ericka will send the hard copies tomorrow to the ministry

From: JASMSING [mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 1, 2018 6:30 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Ministers iPad

!:rorn Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca, Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca, McCormick, Erika
HLTH:EX, Yeung, Lucinda IRR:EX

Sent: January 1, 2018 7:58:11 PM PST

Hello u two.

The ministers new iPad is not working. Can u two help figure this out with the help of IT cetera
Thanks

Jsz

Sent from my iPhone
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info on College of Chiropractors

From: Singh, Jasmyn s.15
s.15
To: Ken Kramer
Sent: January 1, 2018 9:13:17 PM PST
Attachments: annual-Report-Final- college of chiropractors bc.pdf
Some info:

-The College is headquartered in Richmond

-The board as a whole meets around 7 times a year. The first meeting of 2018 will be in February: Feb 3, 2018,

commencing at 9 am, location Sandman Signature Vancouver Airport Hotel and Resort

-Board members appointed by the Minister pursuant the Health Professions Act also serve on board committees.
Below is a list of these committees, with relevant sections from the College Bylaws (appointed member, under the

bylaws, refers to a board member appointed by the minister via the Health Professions Act)

Registration committee

15. (1) The registration committee is established consisting of 3 persons appointed by
the board.

(2) The registration committee must include at least one appointed board member.
Inquiry committee

Inquiry Committee

16. (1) The inquiry committee is established consisting of 6 persons appointed by the
board.

(2) The inquiry committee must include at least 2 public representatives, at least one
of whom must be an appointed board member.

Discipline committee

17. (1) The discipline committee is established consisting of 6 persons appointed by the
board.

(2) The discipline committee must include at least 2 public representatives, at least
one of whom must be an appointed board member.

Quality assurance committee

18. (1) The quality assurance committee is established consisting of 4 persons
appointed by the board.

(2) The quality assurance committee must include at least 2 public representatives,
at least one of whom must be an appointed board member.

(3) The quality assurance committee is responsible for

(a) reviewing the standards of practice to enhance the quality of practice and to
reduce incompetent, impaired or unethical practice among registrants,

(b) administering a quality assurance program to promote high standards of

Patient relations committee

19. (1) The patient relations committee is established consisting of 3 persons appointed
by the board.

(2) The patient relations committee must include at least one appointed board
member.

(3) The patient relations committee must

(a) establish and maintain procedures by which the college deals with

complaints of professional misconduct of a sexual nature,

(b) monitor and periodically evaluate the operation of procedures established

under paragraph (a),

(c) develop and coordinate, for the college, educational programs on

professional misconduct of a sexual nature for members and the public as

required,

(d) establish a patient relations program to prevent professional misconduct,
including professional misconduct of a sexual nature,
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(e) develop guidelines for the conduct of registrants with their patients, and

(f) provide information to the public regarding the college’s complaint and

disciplinary process.

(4) For the purposes of this section, “professional misconduct of a sexual nature”

(a) sexual intercourse or other forms of physical sexual relations between the registrant and the patient, (b)
touching, of a sexual nature, of the patient by the registrant, or (c) behaviour or remarks of a sexual nature by the
registrant towards the patient; but does not include touching, behaviour and remarks by the registrant towards the
patient that are of a clinical nature appropriate to the service being provided.

-based on the annual report, it appears that the Research and Bursuary committee also has an appointed member
-board members, and committee members receive honorariums for and reimbursement for expenses in accordance
with board policy. | am tracking down the latest honorarium amounts

-I have attached the most recent annual report

-you and Mr Colin Bennett will be the 2 new public member appointees to the College. Your Ministerial Orders will
be deposited over the next week or so
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Ministerial orders

!:rorn Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: Anne.Stearn@gov.bc.ca, Lynne.Holt@gov.bc.ca,
Katherine.ThiessenWale@gov.bc.ca, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Holt, Lynne FIN:EX,
Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 6:54:29 AM PST

For the college of chiropractors

Ken Kramer, former member of the emergency medical assistants licensing board, board resourcing has his
updated cpd: 2 years

Colin Bennett - 1 year term
If I can the mos today I can get them to the minister to sign before he leaves

Sent from my iPhone
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RE: FOR A FINAL LOOK -- Universal, no-cost coverage for Mifegymiso in B.C. to
start on Jan. 15, 2018

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15

: s.15

To: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 9:40:36 AM PST

We had legal in this before and that was the wording we signed off on.
Can change it to “safe, legal and available option “

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR A FINAL LOOK -- Universal, no-cost coverage for Mifegymiso in B.C. to start on Jan. 15, 2018

Hi Jas, can you confirm this is good to go out at 10:30 a.m. There were two minor tweaks. | have highlighted below.
s.13

Jan. 2,2018

Ministry of Health

INFORMATION BULLETIN

Universal, no-cost coverage for Mifegymiso in B.C. to start on Jan. 15, 2018

VICTORIA - The provincial government will soon be providing universal, no-cost coverage for the drug Mifegymiso.
Mifegymiso, an alternative to surgical abortion, is a combination of the drugs mifepristone and misoprostol. It can be
used to terminate pregnancies at an early stage - up to nine weeks from the start of the last menstrual period.
Universal, no-cost coverage will commence Jan. 15, 2018. Since July 11, 2017, PharmaCare has been covering
Mifegymiso, subject to the rules of a person's PharmaCare plan. Patients under the Fair PharmaCare plan may face
an out-of-pocket expense. Currently, the out-of-pocket cost for Mifegymiso for individuals without PharmaCare
coverage is approximately $300.

Removing the cost barrier helps ensure that individuals can access this safe and available option if they choose.

In April 2017, the common drug review recommended Mifegymiso, also known as RU-486, for public coverage.
Pharmacists are able to dispense Mifegymiso to patients with a valid prescription. To obtain a prescription, patients
must visit a physician or nurse practitioner fors.13
.13 Health-care professionals who are going to prescribe or
dispense Mifegymiso are encouraged to complete an education program.

Mifegymiso will be available at all participating pharmacies throughout B.C. All pharmacies will be able to order the
drug as needed, which could take up to two business days to receive. Stock of Mifegymiso will be available at
pharmacies that are rural, remote or have previously dispensed high volumes of the medication.

Contact:

Ministry of Health

Communications

250 952-1887 (media line)

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Automatic reply:

From: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX <Debbie.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 2, 2018 9:54:25 AM PST

| am out of the office until Monday, January 8, 2018. | will not be monitoring my email. Should you require
immediate assistance, please contact Tim Woolfrey at 250-1279 or Anne Stearn at 250-952-3572.
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RE:

From Singh, Jasmyn $-15

: s.15

To: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 10:16:48 AM PST
You too!!

From: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re:

Happy new year Jas

Debbie Godfrey, MA
Assistant Deputy Minister
Change and Transformation

Ministry of Health
Office: 250-952-1026 - Cell: 250-217-1882

OnJan 2, 2018, at 9:54 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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FW: Phone Call

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca>
To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX <Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 2, 2018 10:32:02 AM PST

Good morning Jordan,

| hope you had a wonderful holiday!

We had a call from s.22 this morning, looking for support regardings.22

s.22 Could someone from the Ministry (Thomas?) give s.22 a call back today to work with him to
coordinate that plan?

As much as possible, I'd like us to ensure that alternative contacts are provided on the care team for the patient. |
want the family to feel we are doing everything we can to provide access to the care their - 5  requires.

If you have any questions or concerns, please give me a ring.

Thanks,

Kassandra

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776

kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
Hey Kass, please see below.
5.22

Thanks,

Erika McCormick

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VEW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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FW: gand as, info bulletin, and the original dbn (the later just for background)

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15
s.15
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 10:45:04 AM PST
Attachments: 1093431 - signed pdf - dbn - mifegymiso interim universal access model.pdf,

2018HLTHO0001-000003.pdf, QA_Mifegymiso December 27 10 am.docx

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Subject: gand as, info bulletin, and the original dbn (the later just for background)
Included the dbn in case of any questions related to NPs.
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travel claim e127732, oct 11, 2017

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 10:50:04 AM PST

Please do not process mileage for 4 km, on oct 11, 2017, from the legislature to govt house for kassandra
Thank you very much
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Untitled (18).msg

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXs.15
s.15
To: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 10:52:38 AM PST
Attachments: QA_Mifegymiso December 27 10 am.docx
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RE: MEDIA ROLLUP - Mifegymiso

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15

: s.15

To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX, Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX, Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 11:49:20 AM PST

Hey everyone, | am now in the cc line since | am technically $.22
Please send the media requests, and follow up emails, to Amanda.

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: MEDIA ROLLUP - Mifegymiso
We have the following two requests (so far) on Mifegymiso.
Reporter
Megan Thomas, Producer
CBC - Victoria
megan.thomas@chbc.ca
250-414-4707 c¢: 250-661-6185

Deadline Tuesday, January 2, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

Wants to speak to the Minister re: mifegymiso for radio and online stories. Why are we covering it now, what does
this mean for British Columbians?

Background

Recommendation

Reporter

Katya Slepian, Reporter
Black Press Digital
katya.slepian@bpdigital.ca
604-831-5576

Deadline Tuesday, January 2, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

Saw the mifegymiso release and is wanting to speak to anyone about the options for abortion, taking a wider look.
What are the options available, the costs associated with each option, how easy are they to access in rural areas vs
urban areas? She has not reached out to any health authorities yet.

Background

Recommendation
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RE: Minister Dix ipad plan

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX, McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: PREM Tech

Sent: January 2, 2018 12:20:34 PM PST

HI David. | am including Erika and Lucinda, our ea who is in Vancouver with the Minister, on this email. They can
provide these details to you

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: Minister Dix ipad plan

Importance: High

Happy new year Jasmyn,

Minister Dix ipad 1s getting a 'no service' error. No data. We troubleshoot to non success.
Can we find out the acc# and cell # the ipad is supposed to have?

Want to confirm he is using correct sim as well as for telus to followup.
Thanks very much,

David
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FW: 1100417 - MLA bullets: P3 contract for Royal Columbian Hospital x ref
1099702, 1096451, 1100320

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15
s.15
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 12:24:30 PM PST
Attachments: 1100417 - MLA Darcy - P3 Contract RCH.docx

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: 1100417 - MLA bullets: P3 contract for Royal Columbian Hospital x ref 1099702, 1096451, 1100320

Good afternoon,

Attached you will find bullets for the below request. This has been prepared by Workforce Planning, Compensation
and Beneficiary Services and approved by Mark Armitage, A/ADM and approved by DMO staff.

Thank you!

Debra Hartlen

Team Assistant, Corporate Operations, Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Health

1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, VBW 3C8 |Phone: 250.952.1040

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution,
disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Subject: Case: P3 contract for Royal Columbian Hospital

Importance: High

Hi Andrea,

Can you please submit this case for MLA bullets?

Judy Darcy’s office, as well as that of Bob D’Eith and Bruce Ralston, have received correspondence from multiple
constituents who are concerned about losing their jobs as a result of a P3 contract at Royal Columbian Hospital — a
single example is attached below.

This case got lost in the shuffle in the early days of us setting up our systems, and has just now been brought to me
for follow-up. | am feeling sensitive to the fact that these MLA offices have been waiting for some time for assistance
with this issue. It is not an asap, but needs to be handled without unnecessary delay. This issue is politically sensitive.
We need clear confirmation regarding whether the P3 contract has been put into place, or not. If it has, what
work/services does it apply to? And if confirmed, what does this mean for people currently employed by the hospital
in capacities that may be affected, such as maintenance? If the contract has not been put into place, what is the
timeline on and process for that decision?

We need strong messaging that can be put into the hands of CAs to have fully informed dialogues with the
constituents who have been in touch with them. They are likely to have quite a number of questions.

Many thanks,

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

Dear The Honourable Judy Darcy,

s.22
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FW: MOs for NHA

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXS-15
s.15

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX, Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: Dix, Adrian

Sent: January 2, 2018 3:11:01 PM PST

Attachments: 1089169 MO Order Killam.January 2 2018.docx, 1089169 MO Order Sander.January 2
2018.docx

Lucinda — can you get the Minister to sign, and then scan these back to me please. The signing date would be Jan 2,
2018

(I am like many people, who in the first week of the new year keep citing the previous year, so the previous sentence
is more for me than the Minister)

Thanks!

From: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Cc: Everett, Mollie FIN:EX; Boden, Darren FIN:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX
Subject: RE: MOs for NHA

Attached are the orders as requested below. Please return signed copies to me, thank you.

Katherine Thiessen-Wale

Director, Legislation

Legislation, Intergovernmental Relations & Knowledge Management Branch
Ministry of Health

250-952-2283 / 250-216-6441

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX
Subject: MOs for NHA

Stephanie Gale Killiam and Benjamin Sander, 1 year reappointments each

The minister can sign these today if we can get them to him
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Re: Jim Dutton

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: XT:Shaw, Leah-Hollins GCPE:IN

Sent: January 2, 2018 4:23:47 PM PST

Hey I am still in the office :)

5.22

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 2, 2018, at 4:18 PM, LEAH HOLLINS s-22 wrote:

I spoke with him, Jasmyn. $-22

s.22 I conveyed the Minister’s appreciation to him so I am about to send the

board a note about the current configuration of the board. Thanks, Jasmyn. s.22
.22 Leah

Leah A Hollins, CM
Sent from my fantastic iPhone 6
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Re: DBC?

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 4:32:00 PM PST

We are working on it
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 4:27 PM, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX <Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is there a plan for the Chair now?
JorRDAN WiLL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P:250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca
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MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX $:15
s.15
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX, Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Cc: Dix, Adrian
Sent: January 2, 2018 4:37:15 PM PST
Attachments: 1089169 MO Order Killam.January 2 2018.docx, 1081257 MO Order Kramer.January 2
2018.docx, 1089169 MO Order Sander.January 2 2018.docx, 1081257 MO Order Bennett
(1).docx

Hi you two. Putting all the most recent MOs to sign in one email

Lucinda — can you get the Minister to sign, and then scan these back to me please. The signing date would be Jan 2,
2018; if tomorrow morning then Jan 3. In the alternative we can apply the electronic signature and date from here.

(I am like many people, who in the first week of the new year keep citing the previous year, so the previous sentence
is more for me than the Minister)

Thanks!
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RE: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX .15

: s.15

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 4:41:20 PM PST
No need

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)

To confirm, is MD reviewing via electronic signatures?

Do | still need to confirm his approval?

Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 4:39 PM

To: 'Dix, Adrian'; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)
Ok

From: Dix, Adrian s-17

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)
Electronic Signatures

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX [mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January 2, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Dix, Adrians-17

Subject: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)

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
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MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX $:15
s.15

To: Jordan Will (jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca), Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Thiessen-Wale, Katherine
HLTH:EX, Everett, Mollie FIN:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 4:42:28 PM PST

Attachments: 1089169 MO Order Sander.January 2 2018.docx, 1081257 MO Order Kramer.January 2
2018.docx, 1081257 MO Order Bennett (1).docx, 1089169 MO Order Killam.January 2
2018.docx

Hi everyone

In the interests of time, and efficiency, the Minister has agreed that we can use his electronic signature cetera.
Best

Jsz
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Re: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Yeung, Lucinda IRR:EX
Sent: January 2, 2018 4:53:13 PM PST

Hey - u didn’t me to the call
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 4:40 PM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

To confirm, is MD reviewing via electronic signatures?

Do | still need to confirm his approval?

Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944

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

From: Dix, Adrians.17

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
Cc: Dix, Adrian .17

Subject: MOs for NHA and College of Chiropractoers (RESEND in part)

Hi you two. Putting all the most recent MOs to sign in one email

Lucinda — can you get the Minister to sign, and then scan these back to me please. The signing date
would be Jan 2, 2018; if tomorrow morning then Jan 3. In the alternative we can apply the electronic
signature and date from here.

(I am like many people, who in the first week of the new year keep citing the previous year, so the
previous sentence is more for me than the Minister)

Thanks!
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RE: Minister iPad update

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15

: s.15

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX, McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: PREM Tech

Sent: January 2, 2018 6:13:58 PM PST

Thanks David

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: Minister iPad update

FYI. Looks like the Minister is back online.

Cheers,

David

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: Re: iPad

Yes

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 2, 2018, at 4:46 PM, Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Afternoon Minister,

Just saw the iPad a few minutes ago on server.. it responded to a check in request.. so you should be
able access now?

Sim card the other one (I hope?) that TELUS has listed?

David
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MO for Chair of DBC

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX,
Everett, Mollie FIN:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 6:35:52 PM PST

Robert Nakagawa, port moody bc
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Re: Roaming Plan for MLA phone

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Pham, Thuy LASS:EX

Sent: January 2, 2018 9:37:07 PM PST

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 11:00 AM, Pham, Thuy <Thuy.Pham(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,

FYI we've set up a roaming plan for Adrian’s MLA phones.22 The
Minister is aware of this.

Cheers,

Thuy

Thuy Pham | Constituency Assistant | Adrian Dix, MLA Vancouver-Kingsway

5022 Joyce St, Vancouver, BC V5R 4G6 | Phone: 604-660-0314 | Fax: 604-660-1131
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RE: Brian Fehr

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXs-15

: s.15

To: XT:Chipman, Desa HLTH:IN

Cc: '‘colleen.nyce@northernhealth.ca’'
Sent: January 3, 2018 7:42:37 AM PST
The Bid Group’s contacts

BID Group

CANADA

Suite 101 — 1323 5th Avenue
Prince George, BC

V2L 3L6

t.

Mr Fehr’s mobile:s-22

From: Chipman, Desa [mailto:Desa.Chipman@northernhealth.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 7:17 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Brian Fehr

Thank you Jasmyn.

Desa Chipman, Executive Assistant to the CEO and Board

OnJan 2, 2018, at 7:03 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Desa (and Colleen). | apologize, | need to track down Mr Fehr’s phone contacts, | only have his email:

brian.fehr@bidco.ca

Tomorrow morning | will ask the office to retrieve it and his other info for me to send to you. The other
Ministerial Orders for Stephanie and Benjamin will be signed and deposited tomorrow morning.

Below is some of his work profile:
s.22
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FW: Meeting Request with VGH/UBC Foundation President/CEO

From Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX 15

: s.15

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 7:48:11 AM PST

For the scheduling chart ©

From: Dix.MLA, Adrian [mailto:Adrian.Dix.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: Meeting Request with VGH/UBC Foundation President/CEO
Hello Ministry team,

While reviewing our voicemail, | found we had a call from a Caroline on behalf of Barbara Grantham, President and
CEO of the VGH/UBC Hospital Foundation. Barbara would like to set up a meeting with Adrian to discuss the

Foundation’s priorities.
Caroline can be reached at 604-875-5240.

| will call Caroline back to let her know that | have passed on the meeting request.

Best,

Samein
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FW: Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI) meeting request for January 25th

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EXs-15
s.15
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: Jordan Will (jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: January 3, 2018 7:54:17 AM PST
Attachments: image375817.png, image337581.png, image084153.png, image001.jpg,

image238242.png, image798334.png

Also for the meeting table

Erika - Can you send an email to him on my behalf apologizing for the delay, that we will connect about potentially
meeting with him in the afternoon of Jan 25 around 12:30 later next week, and that in interim if they could send
their 5 year strategic plan

Jordan can the ministry also send me an note on the cpsi’s work with our bc patient and safety quality council to
date

Best

jsz

From: Lamoureux, Eric [mailto:ELamoureux@cpsi-icsp.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 7:55 AM

To: 'HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI) meeting request for January 25th
Good morning & happy new year,

| am wondering if consideration has been given to the meeting request below for January 25th,
Cheers,
Eric

Eric Lamoureu

X
h Government Relations, Canadian Patient Safety
- Institute
CpSI ¥ ICSp t: 613-884- | m: 613-738-
. 1793 1793
ELamoureux@cpsi-icsp.ca| www.patientsafetyinstitute.c
a

(Wlinla| §]5
We invite you to explore Annual to learn more about the amazing work in patient safety quality improvement that is happening
our Report across the country.

From: Lamoureux, Eric

Sent: December 8, 2017 12:54 PM

To: 'HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: Meeting request from the Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI) for January 25th

Good morning,

| writing to you on behalf of Chris Power CEO of the Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI). On January

25t Chris will be in Victoria B.C. to meet with patient safety leaders and we were hoping that Minster Dix
might have a 30 minutes to meet with Chris.

Established by Health Canada in 2003, CPSI works with governments, health organizations, patients, and
healthcare providers to inspire extraordinary improvement in patient safety and quality. This fall we have
developed a new 5-year strategic plan which will significantly change the way we advance patient safety.
Our focus to demonstrate what works and strengthen commitment to patient safety will provide provincial
governments with new tools and partnerships that will have deliver tangible benefits to your health
systems.
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We are looking forward to the opportunity to discuss our plan and how we are supporting the BC Patient
Safety & Quality Council and how can further help advance patient safety in the province.

Kind regards,

Eric
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Re: Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI) meeting request for January 25th

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 8:11:58 AM PST

Attachments: image002.png, image004.png, image005.png, image006.png, image003.png,

image001.jpg
Sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 8:10 AM, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX <Jordan. Will@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes we can pull something together. What is your expectation for timing? Will mid-to-late next week be
reasonable?
Thank you,

Jorban WiLL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P:250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 7:54 AM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI) meeting request for January 25th

Also for the meeting table

Erika - Can you send an email to him on my behalf apologizing for the delay, that we will connect about
potentially meeting with him in the afternoon of Jan 25 around 12:30 later next week, and that in
interim if they could send their 5 year strategic plan

Jordan can the ministry also send me an note on the cpsi’s work with our bc patient and safety quality
council to date

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

I am wondering if consideration has been given to the meeting request below for January 25th,

Cheers,
Eric
Eric Lamoureu
X
Government Relations, Canadian Patient Safety
Institute
t: 613-884- | m:613-738-
1793 1793
ELamoureux@cpsi- | www.patientsafetyinstitute.ca
icsp.ca
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

| writing to you on behalf of Chris Power CEO of the Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI).

On January 25™ Chris will be in Victoria B.C. to meet with patient safety leaders and we were
hoping that Minster Dix might have a 30 minutes to meet with Chris.

Established by Health Canada in 2003, CPSI works with governments, health organizations,
patients, and healthcare providers to inspire extraordinary improvement in patient safety and
quality. This fall we have developed a new 5-year strategic plan which will significantly change
the way we advance patient safety. Our focus to demonstrate what works and strengthen
commitment to patient safety will provide provincial governments with new tools and
partnerships that will have deliver tangible benefits to your health systems.

We are looking forward to the opportunity to discuss our plan and how we are supporting the
BC Patient Safety & Quality Council and how can further help advance patient safety in the
province.

Kind regards,

Eric
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RE: Information Request

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXS-15

: s.15

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 9:07:24 AM PST

You had already sent to me, in real time © | was looking for the spend figures — | had access to the redacted version
via my estimates foi from 2016
Thanks again though

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Information Request

Hi Jas,

Previously you had requested our last fact sheet on GP for Me. Attached is the fact sheet from 2014. Hopefully it is
helpful. Let me know if you need anything further

Thank you,

JorDAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca
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Re. s.13

Requests

From . ) .

. Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Fougere,
Brianna HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 9:39:54 AM PST

Please send the legal opinion

Best

Isz

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 9:38 AM, HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
<HLTH.Corporate.Operations@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Jasmyn:
s.13

Thanks so much,

Kathy Simonson

Documents Lead / Corporate Operations / DMO / Ministry of Health

5-3 1515 Blanshard St, Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Telephone 250 952-0998

kathy.simonson(@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

s.13
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RE: Adrian's Cel

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXs.15

: s.15

To: Simons, Nicholas, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 10:07:37 AM PST

Hi Nic

This email went into my spam account. Adrian’s mobile is $-22
connect with Amanda.

From: Simons, Nicholas [mailtos-17

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 3:51L PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Adrian's Cel

Hi Jason. Could you send me his cell phone number?

Thanks, and Happy New Year.
N

You may also want to
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RE: Doctors of BC Invitation to Minister Dix to attend surgical summit, Jan 22

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX, Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 10:25:20 AM PST

Not yet

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Doctors of BC Invitation to Minister Dix to attend surgical summit, Jan 22

Good morning Jasmyn,

| just wanted to follow-up as we have been asked again by the Doctors of BC staff whether the Minister may be

available to attend and speak on the 22" |s this something the Minister has had an opportunity to review and make
a decision on?
Thank you,

JorDAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Subject: Doctors of BC Invitation to Minister Dix to attend surgical summit, Jan 22

Hi Jasmyn,

Please find attached an invitation from DoBC to speak at their Surgical Summit on Jan 22"% in Richmond, BC. This
came through our program area as ADM lan Rongve has been in contact with Adrien Leung, Director of the Specialist
Services Committee (SSC) and organizer for the provincial Surgical Summit.

The Summit is will host 220+ people, including approximately 70 specialists, 25 GPs, 85 nurses and allied health, and
45 operational staff. Please let us know if the Minister is interested in attending and GCPE can begin preparations for
speaking notes etc.

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager, Executive Program Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 778-698-8391
email: andrea.andrachuk@gov.bc.ca
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RE: 2017 Casework

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXs.15

: s.15

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX, Dix, Adrian, Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 10:51:17 AM PST

A few updates:

There are also cases via sonia’s office that have been resolved that aren’t on the chart, there is one that is currently
still being worked on

One of the cases from Farnie’s office involving pain treatments is being revisited, on the terms that st paulsis a
hospital that is suppose to serve patients across from the province.

The chart lists thes.22 case as one from jane thornwaite...she was just cc’d on it. That is the one we dealt with
via lorne mayencourt

there are some cases that flowed through the MQO’s office in July and August that don’t appear on the chart. le the
case ofs.22 This could be the result of it being case that at
the time, due to ronna rae still getting her office set up, that we got consent for via the moh consent form we
created for cases technically unattached to a MLA office.

and the s.22 case the ministry keeps linking it to Jane Thornwaite, but it was actually one that came through
our office via lorne mayencourt

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:10 AM

To: 'Dix, Adrian'; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subject: 2017 Casework

Morning Minister,

For your holiday reading pleasure, attached are all the cases originating from MLA offices that were resolved since
we became government.

We provided the Ministry with MO Points of Contact on October 26, so the cases resolved prior to this date will be
harder to hold accountable to an individual MO staff person.

Going forward into 2018, we’d love feedback on how you’d like the breadth of this information presented to you,
and how frequently. We will continue to bring to your immediate attention however, any communication that
arrives directly from one of your colleagues in the legislature.

Happy reading,

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337]| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 250-387-6983

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 10:04 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: casework chart?

Hi Amanda,

Happy New Year.

Please find the attached reports that summarize the casework that has been completed so far under the new
Government.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

JorDAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
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Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Subject: casework chart?

For January 1%, can you please send me over a chart of all the cases that have been closed that involve an MLA office
since we've become government?

I’d like included in this chart which MLA office it came from, the date we submitted it, how many follow up inquiries
the MLA office submitted (or the constituent, and when), when it was closed, as well as a summary of the case, and
a summary of how it was resolved.

Ideally this will be sorted by MLA office.

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

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX $:15

: s.15

To: XT:Chipman, Desa HLTH:IN

Sent: January 3, 2018 10:51:59 AM PST

Am getting more of his contact info

From: Chipman, Desa [mailto:Desa.Chipman@northernhealth.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Brian Fehr
Good morning Jasmyn,
Do you have any other contact information for Brian? | tried to call the cell# you provided however it is not
working and when | phoned the office number they advised he is not located in that office and they do not
have a way of contacting him.
| have sent him and email to the address listed below but thought | would also check with you to see if you
have another number.
Thank you
Desa
Desa Chipman, Executive Assistant to:
- Cathy Ulrich, Chief Executive Officer
- Northern Health Board of Directors
Northern Health
Tel: 250-565-2922
‘The Northern Way of Caring'
"Through the efforts of our dedicated staff and physicians, in partnership with communities and organizations, we
provide exceptional health services for Northerners."
The contents of this electronic mail transmission are PRIVILEGED, intended to be CONFIDENTIAL, and for the sole use of the designated recipient. If this message
has been misdirected, or if a resend is desired, please contact the sending office as soon as possible.
From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX [mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 7:03 PM
To: Chipman, Desa <Desa.Chipman@northernhealth.ca>; Nyce, Colleen <Colleen.Nyce@northernhealth.ca>
Subject: Brian Fehr
Hi Desa (and Colleen). | apologize, | need to track down Mr Fehr’s phone contacts, | only have his email:
brian.fehr@bidco.ca
Tomorrow morning | will ask the office to retrieve it and his other info for me to send to you. The other Ministerial
Orders for Stephanie and Benjamin will be signed and deposited tomorrow morning.
Below is some of his work profile:
Current Responsibilities
s.22
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RE: can you give me a ring please

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: QOlson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 10:53:22 AM PST
Yes

From: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: can you give me a ring please

Hi Jasmyn, sorry | missed this message yesterday. Would you still like to set up a phone call?
Thanks,

Lianna

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Subject: can you give me a ring please

Importance: High

Hi Lianna. Its Jasmyn typing from the Minister of Health’s office
Can you please ring me at 250-896-2425

Thanks
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RE: can you give me a ring please

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: QOlson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 10:53:40 AM PST

| can be reached at 250-896-2425

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
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RE: contact info for prior chair of the emergency medical assistants licensing
board

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15

: s.15

To: Patricia Lane

Sent: January 3, 2018 10:59:55 AM PST

| do have a few this year but lets see how the month goes before | reveal them ©

From: Patricia Lane [mailto:plane@patricialane.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: contact info for prior chair of the emergency medical assistants licensing board

Thanks and HNY to you too!

What are your resolutions or do you make any?

I have contacted Ken and have a meeting set up with the Director of the Branch for tomorrow.
Many thanks for all your help and work.

p

On Jan 3, 2018, at 9:55 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Good morning Patty. Happy 2018

Ken Kramer, who finally connected with over the phone over the weekend, has offered to provide you
with any assistance as you assume your duties with the Emergency Medical Assistants Licensing board,
and would like to brief you as part of the transition on some pending matters before the Board.

He can be reached at : kkramer@kmklaw.net
TELEPHONE: 604-990-0995

TOLL-FREE: 1-877-394-0999

FACSIMILE: 604-990-0993

His assistant Cora can be reached at clacuadra@kmklaw.net to help set up the meeting over the phone
cetera. Ken is based in Burnaby

Best

Jasmyn
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RE: New Board Member

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15
s.15
To: XT:Palazoff, Cheryl HLTH:IN
Cc: XT:Palazoff, Cheryl HLTH:IN, XT:Woodward, Kip HLTH:IN
Sent: January 3, 2018 11:04:59 AM PST
Attachments: bill duvall.pdf

Attached is Bill’s cv containing his contact info

Kip — as per my text : Bill moved on from BCIT — before BCIT he was indeed at Faskens — and is now at Metro
Vancouver Regional Employer Services

Happy new year to you both

Best

Jsz

From: Palazoff, Cheryl [CORP] [mailto:Cheryl.Palazoff@vch.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: XT:Palazoff, Cheryl HLTH:IN
Subject: FW: New Board Member
Hi Jasmyn:
Happy New Year!
| see that William Arthur Duvall has been appointed to the VCH Board. | contacted Debbie Barker (my contact for
board appointments) but she is away until the middle of next week. I'm just wondering if | could get an email
address to contact William?
Thank you,
Cheryl
William Arthur Duvall (M439/2017)

William Duvall is currently a negotiator for Regional Employers Services, Metro Vancouver. Previously,
he was a labour relations consultant for the British Columbia Institute of Technology, an
associate/partner for Fasken Martineau LLP, an associate for Fasken Martineau LLP, and an associate
for Bannister & Company. Active in his community, Mr. Duvall is a member of the Seaforth
Highlanders, Patrons Corps and a board member, secretary, and director for the North Shore Baseball
Association. He has been a member of the Law Society of British Columbia since 2002, and is a member
of the Employers' Forum for the Workers Compensation Board. Mr. Duvall holds his Bachelor of Arts
from Simon Fraser
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Re: College of Chiropractors Remuneration

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 12:34:19 PM PST

Thanks

Mr Kramer and Ms Lane are also now scheduled to meet re the emlb transition, FYI

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 12:31 PM, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX <Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jas,
The College has provided the following info regarding remuneration of it’s directors:

Board/Committee Meetings Daily maximum - $500
Half day (3-4 hours) - $250.00
Hourly (up to 3 hours) $71.00 per
hour

Teleconferences Hourly (minimum of 1 hour, maximum
of 3 hours) - $71.00 per hour

Let me know if this is what you’re looking for.
Thanks,

Jordan Will
Sent from my iPhone
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Re: College of Chiropractors Remuneration

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 12:37:03 PM PST

Can we also follow up on the chair of the college connecting with me Kramer and mr Bennett?

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
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Re: B Fehr

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: XT:Chipman, Desa HLTH:IN

Sent: January 3, 2018 2:34:41 PM PST

5.22

Thanks and best for now

Isz

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 2:28 PM, Chipman, Desa <Desa.Chipman(@northernhealth.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,

| just thought | would let you know that | have connected with Brian and arrangements have
been made for him to speak to Colleen tomorrow and Cathy on Friday ©

Additionally — | wanted to make sure you and the Minister had the contact numbers to use for
Colleen.

Contact #1 is her cell s-17

Contact #2 is my office 250-565-2922 and my cell is 517

Thank you ands.22

Desa

Desa Chipman, Executive Assistant to:

- Cathy Ulrich, Chief Executive Officer

- Northern Health Board of Directors

Northern Health

600 — 299 Victoria St, Prince George, BC, V2L 5B8

Tel: 250-565-2922

Fax: 250-564-7196

www.northernhealth.ca

www.facebook.com/NorthernHealth

www.twitter.com/Northern Health

www.youtube.com/NorthernHealthBC

‘The Northern Way of Caring’

"Through the efforts of our dedicated staff and physicians, in partnership with communities and
organizations, we provide exceptional health services for Northerners."

The contents of this electronic mail transmission are PRIVILEGED, intended to be CONFIDENTIAL, and
for the sole use of the designated recipient. If this message has been misdirected, or if a resend is
desired, please contact the sending office as soon as possible.
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Re: HLTH Media Request: New Health Authority Board members

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 2:36:41 PM PST
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 2:20 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent to APD but thought I’d let you know about this one.

From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 2:19 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Cec: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Belanger, Matthew GCPE:EX; Booth, Kristen GCPE:EX; Forbes, Brooke
GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX; Li, Jessica P GCPE:EX; May, Stephen
GCPE:EX; Peaker, Alex GCPE:EX; Shepherd, Brent GCPE:EX; Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker,
Carlene GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: HLTH Media Request: New Health Authority Board members
Hi Amanda — I chatted briefly with the minster about this one earlier but could you run this by him — any
questions just let me know.
Reporter

Bob Mackin, Reporter

Freelancer

Bob.mackin@mac.com

604-982-9130 c: 604-724-5604

Deadline Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:00 PM

Request

Does Minister Dix have any comment on the appointment of Shirley Ross -- Bill Tieleman's wife -- to
the College of Physicians and Surgeons board and the reappointment of Kip Woodward as VCH chair?
Was more than one candidate considered for the appointment that Ms. Ross ultimately received? What
will she be paid? (Board/committee remuneration cannot be found on the College website).

In 2010, as critic, Minister Dix publicly called for Mr. Woodward's firing from the board, because of his
involvement in private healthcare.

https://thetyee.ca/News/2010/04/28/HeadHoncho/

Background
Recommendation

We would recommend providing factual information about remuneration and statement from the
Minister re: Kip — please see below and let us know if you agree,

The College of Physicians and Surgeons of BC rates of remuneration are $1,064.00 for the day of
meetings (plus expenses).If the board member is self-employed and has income loss related to running
an office they may claim a supplement, in which case the rate is $1,176.00 for the day (plus
expenses).Board members are only paid if they are meeting. The board is scheduled to meet 10 times in
2018.

Statement:
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“I have known Kip Woodward for many years and he has brought valuable leadership to Vancouver
Coastal Health. T am glad that he has agreed to continue as board chair. It is important to have continuity
in these leadership roles as we work to make health care better for people in British Columbia, and I look
forward to a successful working relationship with Mr. Woodward.”

“Ms. Ross brings experience in Communications, Education, and Advocacy for the B.C. Nurse’s Union
to her appointment. She has acted as community developer and community health nurse for the
Vancouver Health Board, Global Health Project Director for Oxfam Canada, and general duty nurse in
various acute care hospitals across B.C., Alberta, and Manitoba. I am confident that her education and
experience will be an asset to the College of Physicians and Surgeons Board”
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Re: contact information for new Board members

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: XT:Cochrane, Doug HLTH:IN

Sent: January 3, 2018 2:37:12 PM PST

Attachments: image001.png

Will send along

Happy new year Doug!
Best

Jsz

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 2:11 PM, Cochrane, Doug <Doug.Cochrane(@interiorhealth.ca> wrote:

Jasmyn — do you have contact information for the new IH board members Spring Hawes and Joyce
Beddow?

I would like to connect with them today or tomorrow

Thanks and Happy New Year

d

D D Cochrane ¢ Chair ¢ Interior Health Authority
505 Doyle Ave., Kelowna, BC V1Y 0C5

Office: 250.469. 7070 Ext 12804 ¢ Fax: 250.862.4201
<image001.png>
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Re: contact information for new Board members

From: Cochrane, Doug <Doug.Cochrane@interiorhealth.ca>
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 3, 2018 2:39:31 PM PST

Asante

On 2018-01-03, 14:37, "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Will send along

Happy new year Doug!

Best

Jsz

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 2:11 PM, Cochrane, Doug
<Doug.Cochrane@interiorhealth.ca<mailto:Doug.Cochrane@interiorhealth.ca>> wrote:

Jasmyn - do you have contact information for the new IH board members Spring Hawes and Joyce Beddow?
| would like to connect with them today or tomorrow

Thanks and Happy New Year

D D Cochrane * Chair * Interior Health Authority
505 Doyle Ave., Kelowna, BC V1Y 0C5
Office: 250.469. 7070 Ext 12804 * Fax: 250.862.4201

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
Sent: January 3, 2018 2:51:23 PM PST

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 2:20 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent to APD but thought I'd let you know about this one.
From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 2:19 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Ce: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Belanger, Matthew GCPE:EX; Booth, Kristen GCPE:EX; Forbes, Brooke
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
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Re: Approval November P Card

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Cc: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 3:09:54 PM PST

Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 11:38 AM, McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX <Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So regarding these two (Oct/ Nov) Debra said it was fine they didn’t have all the names for the travel.
We discussed it and going forward [ am going to be using a longer form to separate all the Helijet/
Harbour Air bills by name. But for these two it is okay!

Erika

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2017 7:31 AM

To: McCormick, Eritka HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Approval November P Card

Hey there

Need the travelling employees name line of the form filled out for helijet and harbour air enteries
From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Approval November P Card

I need your approval for this one too please.

Erika

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) EMCCORMICK s.17

The attached register package is complete, with register (all descriptions, account coding and
taxes entered), receipts and forms attached.

Please forward your approval, along with the transaction package to accounts payable for
Oracle entry.

Thanks!

Erika
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Re: Closing Cliff Mtg Requests

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 3:24:52 PM PST

Which firms are they?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 3:24 PM, McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX <Erika.McCormick{@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I know you have the big spread sheet — just letting you know I've closed 1096936, 1096259 and
1095706. Our last convo about these were to send regrets as they are Pharma companies.

Just FYI!

Erika McCormick

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.
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Re: revised public bio

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX

Cc: Boden, Darren AG:EX, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Olson, Lianna FIN:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 4:31:25 PM PST

Thanks everyone
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 4:27 PM, Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX <Gilbert.Neves(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn, here is the contact information for Ms. Hawes. Cheers. G
Contact Info:

Ms. Crystal (Spring) Hawes
5.22

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Cc: Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX; Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Subject: RE: revised public bio

Hi Jasmyn,

We have the contact information for Ms. Beddows and | have included it below. Unfortunately, we do
not have the contact info for Spring Haws, and would hope to be able to look to CABRO to provide if
available.

Contact Info:
§.22

Thank you,
JorDAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Cc: Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX

Subject: Re: revised public bio

Hi again everyone. Can | get the numbers for the new iha appointments spring haws and Joyce
beddows | am not near my files and need to relay them to dr cochrane

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 12:47 PM, Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn, please be aware that this bio has been updated as requested.
Thanks,
Lianna

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:35 AM
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To: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Cc: Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX

Subject: revised public bio

Importance: High

Hello everyone

Here is revised bio for Brian to post on the crown agency and review board site; please let
me know when it is up

Thanks

Brian Fehr is the owner and co-founder of BID Group of Companies. BID Group
Canada is based in Prince George. Mr. Fehr acts as BID Group’s chairman and
managing director.

Through his direct involvement in project management and customer relations, he
has helped to establish the BID Group as a premier design, manufacturing,
construction and project management organization. Brian is known for his hard-
work ethic and his passion for the prosperity of Northern BC.

Mr. Fehr has previously served as the director of Science World, B.C. Safety Authority, and
Baldy Hughes Therapeutic Community. He also served as a director and then chair of B.C.
Crane Safety Authority

From: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Subject: as requested

Hi Jasmyn,

Please find attached the two CPDs and bios for the following:

Brian Fehr

Ken Bassett

| will also follow up with Gilbert on your suggestion of an addendum for the CPDs that
may have duplicate board members.

Thanks,

Lianna

Lianna Olson

Director

Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office (CABRO)

Phone: 778 698-8442 C: 250-514-2459

lianna.olson@gov.bc.ca
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RE: info on College of Chiropractors

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15

e T i
To: Ken Kramer
Sent: January 3, 2018 6:19:40 PM PST

Apologies, | thought | had answered the question re: term of the appointment in an earlier email: 2 years. The
appointment is via ministerial order and | believe it has now been signed and deposited. | have asked also that
following the completion of the Ministerial Order for the chair /registrar to connect with you and Mr Colin Bennett, who
is also being appointed

| understand that you and Patty will be connecting soon.

From: Ken Kramer [mailto:kkramer@kmklaw.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: info on College of Chiropractors

Thank you Jasmyn. Are you able to confirm the number of committee meetings that may be required throughout the
year? | would also welcome an opportunity to review the board policy and have a preliminary discussion with the chair
and/or registrar if this is possible. This may save you some work. Finally, can you confirm the length of the prospective
OIC appointment. Thanks in advance. Have a great evening.

Regards,

Ken M. Kramer, Q.C.
Principal & Senior Associate Counsel

KMK LAW CORPORATION
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

PARK PLACE, SUITE 500 - 666 BURRARD STREET VANCOUVER, BC, CANADA V6C 2X8

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE NUMBER:

TELEPHONE: 604-990-0995
TOLL-FREE: 1-877-394-0999
FACSIMILE: 604-990-0993

EMAIL: kkramer@kmklaw.net

WEB: www.kmklaw.net & www.kmklaw.ca

WILLS, ESTATES & TRUSTS LAWYERS

This message may contain confidential or privileged material or information, which is exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any use, distribution or copying of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or have received this message in error, please reply to the sender or
telephone the sender, and destroy any hard copies that may have been made of this message and delete this
information from your computer.
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From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX [mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Ken Kramer <kkramer@kmklaw.net>

Subject: Re: info on College of Chiropractors

Regarding renumeration
Board/Committee Meetings

Daily maximum - $500
Half day (3-4 hours) - $250.00
Hourly (up to 3 hours) $71.00 per hour

Teleconferences
Hourly (minimum of 1 hour, maximum of 3 hours) - $71.00 per hour
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 8:58 AM, Ken Kramer
<kkramer@kmklaw.net<mailto:kkramer@kmklaw.net>> wrote:

Thank you and happy new year Jasmyn. It would be helpful to see the board policy that you have referred to. | also
wonder if a preliminary discussion with the chair and/or registrar may be helpful. Is this something you could arrange?
Also, can you confirm the length of the prospective OIC appointment? Thank you for looking further into the
honorarium amounts.

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

EMAIL: kkramer@kmklaw.net<mailto:kkramer@kmklaw.net>
WEB: www.kmklaw.net<file://www.kmklaw.net> &
www.kmklaw.ca<file://www.kmklaw.ca>

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

Sent: Monday, January 1, 2018 9:14 PM

To: 'Ken Kramer' <kkramer@kmklaw.net<mailto:kkramer@kmklaw.net>>
Subject: info on College of Chiropractors

Some info:

-The College is headqguartered in Richmond -The board as a whole meets around

7 times a year. The first meeting of 2018 will be in February: Feb 3, 2018, commencing at 9 am, location Sandman
Signature Vancouver Airport Hotel and Resort -Board members appointed by the Minister pursuant the Health
Professions Act also serve on board committees. Below is a list of these committees, with relevant sections from the
College Bylaws (appointed member, under the bylaws, refers to a board member appointed by the minister via the
Health Professions Act) Registration committee 15. (1) The registration committee is established consisting of 3
persons appointed by the board.

(2) The registration committee must include at least one appointed board member.

Inquiry committee

Inquiry Committee

16. (1) The inquiry committee is established consisting of 6 persons appointed by the board.

(2) The inquiry committee must include at least 2 public representatives, at least one of whom must be an appointed
board member.

Discipline committee

17. (1) The discipline committee is established consisting of 6 persons appointed by the board.

(2) The discipline committee must include at least 2 public representatives, at least one of whom must be an appointed
board member.

Quality assurance committee

18. (1) The quality assurance committee is established consisting of 4 persons appointed by the board.

(2) The quality assurance committee must include at least 2 public representatives, at least one of whom must be an
appointed board member.

(3) The quality assurance committee is responsible for

(a) reviewing the standards of practice to enhance the quality of practice and to reduce incompetent, impaired or
unethical practice among registrants,

(b) administering a quality assurance program to promote high standards of

Patient relations committee

19. (1) The patient relations committee is established consisting of 3 persons appointed by the board.

(2) The patient relations committee must include at least one appointed board member.

(3) The patient relations committee must

(a) establish and maintain procedures by which the college deals with complaints of professional misconduct of a
sexual nature,

(b) monitor and periodically evaluate the operation of procedures established under paragraph (a),

(c) develop and coordinate, for the college, educational programs on professional misconduct of a sexual nature for
members and the public as required,

(d) establish a patient relations program to prevent professional misconduct, including professional misconduct of a
sexual nature,
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(e) develop guidelines for the conduct of registrants with their patients, and

(f) provide information to the public regarding the college's complaint and disciplinary process.

(4) For the purposes of this section, "professional misconduct of a sexual nature”

(a) sexual intercourse or other forms of physical sexual relations between the registrant and the patient, (b) touching,
of a sexual nature, of the patient by the registrant, or (c) behaviour or remarks of a sexual nature by the registrant
towards the patient; but does not include touching, behaviour and remarks by the registrant towards the patient that
are of a clinical nature appropriate to the service being provided.

-based on the annual report, it appears that the Research and Bursuary committee also has an appointed member -
board members, and committee members receive honorariums for and reimbursement for expenses in accordance
with board policy. | am tracking down the latest honorarium amounts -l have attached the most recent annual report -
you and Mr Colin Bennett will be the

2 new public member appointees to the College. Your Ministerial Orders will be deposited over the next week or so
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RE: Proposed Briefings

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 6:34:20 PM PST

Lets do one for all these topics. For the 12tin the afternoon. Teleconference. There are other meetings that need to
happen on the 15t and we need to start consolidating these as much as possible.

Also Erika, we need to look into whether priorities and accountabilities is indeed happening on the 15th if yes travel
plans for the Minister that include him flying back to Vancouver that night so he can be at the tripartatite meeting
the next day.

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX
Subject: Proposed Briefings
Good afternoon Jasmyn and Erika,
| have been asked to see if we can arrange two briefings upon the Minister’s return.
1. WEST Procurement —ideally the end of next week. Attendees: Sabine Feulgen, Brad Kocurek, DM Brown (thd)
2. Mills Memorial TB Sub — could be held the following week (with the exception of Wed/Thurs), but would need
to be a week in advance of the TB meeting on the 25th. Attendees: Sabine Feulgen, Manjit Sidhu, DM Brown
(thd)
a. Also for discussion — Royal Columbian Hospital status
If you have questions or concerns about either of these proposed briefings, please let me know.
Thank you,
JorDAN WILL
Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health
P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca
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Re: contact info for Joyce Beddows and Spring Hawes

From: Cochrane, Doug <Doug.Cochrane@interiorhealth.ca>
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 3, 2018 6:36:52 PM PST

Gracias

On Jan 3, 2018, at 18:35, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Joyce Beddow

Contact Info:
§.22

Spring Hawes:
Ms. Crystal (Spring) Hawes
s.22
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RE: B Fehr

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXS-15

: s.15

To: XT:Chipman, Desa HLTH:IN
Sent: January 3, 2018 6:41:34 PM PST

And here is Mr Fehr’s revised bio for the NHA site (This is the version that is now on the Crown Agency and Board
Resourcing page, | changed parts of it this morning, will keep refining when | return)

Brian Fehr is the owner and co-founder of BID Group of Companies. BID Group Canada is based in Prince George. Mr.
Fehr acts as BID Group’s chairman and managing director.

Through his direct involvement in project management and customer relations, he has helped to establish the BID
Group as a premier design, manufacturing, construction and project management organization. Brian is known for
his hard-work ethic and his passion for the prosperity of Northern BC.

Mr. Fehr has previously served as the director of Science World, B.C. Safety Authority, and Baldy Hughes Therapeutic
Community. He also served as a director and then chair of B.C. Crane Safety Authority

From: Chipman, Desa [mailto:Desa.Chipman@northernhealth.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: B Fehr

Hi Jasmyn,

| just thought | would let you know that | have connected with Brian and arrangements have been made
for him to speak to Colleen tomorrow and Cathy on Friday ©

Additionally — | wanted to make sure you and the Minister had the contact numbers to use for Colleen.
Contact #1 is her cells-17

Contact #2 is my office 250-565-2922 and my cell is s-17

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

The contents of this electronic mail transmission are PRIVILEGED, intended to be CONFIDENTIAL, and for the sole use
of the designated recipient. If this message has been misdirected, or if a resend is desired, please contact the
sending office as soon as possible.
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Caucus email

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca, Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX

Cc: Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 7:03:31 PM PST

Re: mifeymisgo (sp)
Include the draft in the morning package sent to the md for his approval cetera, as at least right now it would

be sent on behalf to caucus members
Ok yeah that was redundant of me to type :)

Sent from my iPhone
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RE: Reminder: NEW Inter-govt Consultation AED-2017-73388 - Due December 28

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXs.15

: s.15

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: January 3, 2018 8:18:47 PM PST

The numbers of the deputy whip, staff cetera are the harms | see
Thanks

jsz

From: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: Reminder: NEW Inter-govt Consultation AED-2017-73388 - Due December 28

Hi Jasmyn,

Following up on this consultation.... Do you have any concerns/harms with the attached? Tks, patty
Patty Currie, FOI Operations

Ministry of Health, 250 952 3276

HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca

From: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: NEW Inter-govt Consultation AED-2017-73388 - Due December 28

Hi Jasmyn,

Ministry of Health received the attached consultation from Ministry of Advance Education, Skills &
Training, regarding:

Request Details: All email, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, whatsapp messages,
excluding attachments, sent or received by Cindy Flesh. Limit email search to inbox and sent folders.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/18/2017)

The attached document is a part of the records that were located in response to the request and your
views on their disclosure would be appreciated. Comments/harms are due back to FOI Operations by
December 28.

NOTE: As this is an internal govt consultation, they do not come back approval.

Any questions, please let me know! Many thanks, Patty

Patty Currie, FOI Operations

Ministry of Health, 250 952 3276

HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca

From: Boyd, Melissa CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 3:31 PM

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: AED-2017-73388 Consultation Due December 28, 2017

Hello,

The Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills & Training received the following FOI request from a Researcher:

All email, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, whatsapp messages, excluding attachments, sent or received
by Cindy Flesh. Limit email search to inbox and sent folders. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To
10/18/2017)

They identified the attached documents as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly. Please note that email attachments
are not part of this request.

Your program area’s response is due December 28, 2017.

Please advise if executive sign off is required.
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If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your
recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:
Please indicate which applies:
1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.

3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate
sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you
are unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. I1AOQ’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3. Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:
Please indicate which applies:

1. Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.
Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions
to disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAQO) has advised
the head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:

e the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals
should have access to personal information about themselves;

e the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;

¢ whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant
e with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

e the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

e the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;

Page 70 of 121 HTH-2019-90305



e whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;

e the age of the record;
e whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;

e whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or
should not be subject to disclosure; and

e when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates
has already been made.
Thank you,
Melissa Boyd, FOI Analyst
Health/Education Team
Information Access Operations
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RE: forms

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15

: s.15

To: Joyce Buckland

Sent: January 3, 2018 8:38:56 PM PST

Thanks Joyce

From: Joyce Buckland $-22

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:02 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: forms

Hi Jasmine, here is my bio, please change or arrange as you see fit

Joyce Beddow has worked in Health Care for 30 plus years. Home support, long term care, recreation. Was elected 3
terms to the HEU/ FBA Bargaining committee. Appointed

by FBA to the BC ambulance bargaining. Has volunteered for several groups in the community, curling club, soups on
program, Hospice. 22 years as part of the maintaince,and executive of the Boy Scout camp. July 2017 helped form a
support group to assist the residents of a 49 unit seniors mobile home park that was lost in the wild fires.

On Dec 20, 2017, at 1:21 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Joyce. Its Jasmyn, the health minister’s ministerial assistant who just called you.

Attached is the Candidate Profile and Declaration Form for you to fill out in relation to becoming part
of the IHA board. If you can send back to myself and Lynn Holt who is also on this email that would be
appreciated. You can attach your cv/ work bio, and refer to it when responding to some sections ie
professional experience, education cetera

Once we have it we can proceed to drafting up the ministerial order for the minister to sign asap.

Best and thanks again
Jasmyn

<CPD Sept 2017 - Governing Boards (NEW).pdf>
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RE: Joyce Beddow bio

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15
s.15
To: Joyce Buckland
Sent: January 3, 2018 8:56:37 PM PST
Thanks Joyce
And Happy 2018 !
Best
Jsz

From: Joyce Buckland $-22

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:56 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Joyce Beddow bio

Hi Jasmyn have done my bio please feel free to rearrange or edit.

Joyce Beddow has worked in health care for over 30 years, home support, assisted living, long term care, recreation.
Was elected 3 terms by the Hospital Employees Union to the Facilities Bargaining Committee. Appointed by FBA to
BC Ambulance Local 873 Bargaining. Has volunteered in several groups in the community, curling club, soups on
program, hospice, president Family Friends supports residents of Ashcroft Long Term Care. Twenty two year,
maintenance and executive of Boy Scouts Camp. July 2017 helped form a support group to assist the residents of a
49 unit seniors trailer park that was lost in the wildfires.

Sent from my iPad
On Dec 24, 2017, at 11:19 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank u!
Happy Xmas
Best

Jsz

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 24, 2017, at 11:11 AM, Joyce Bucklands-22 > wrote:

Hi Jasmyn finally reached my destination yesterday. Have filled out forms and scanned to you. Please let me know
they arrived ok. All info is accurate, dates may be a little off don't have my papers with me. Will do a biography and
send to you soon.

Thanks Joyce

Wishing you great holiday season!

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 20, 2017, at 1:21 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
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Hi Joyce. Its Jasmyn, the health minister's ministerial assistant who just called you.
Attached is the Candidate Profile and Declaration Form for you to fill out in relation to becoming part of the IHA board.
If you can send back to myself and Lynn Holt who is also on this email that would be appreciated. You can attach your

cv/ work bio, and refer to it when responding to some sections ie professional experience, education cetera

Once we have it we can proceed to drafting up the ministerial order for the minister to sign asap.
Best and thanks again
Jasmyn

<CPD Sept 2017 - Governing Boards (NEW).pdf>
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corrections and health

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXS-15

: s.15

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 3, 2018 9:44:51 PM PST
Yours

Note on the corporate calendar there is a report re: segregation aka solitary confinement
Jan 8-18 TBC PSSG-

81297

B.C. Corrections' review of segregation (separate confinement): Timing of

completion of review and any plan for its public release are TBC
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Re: Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI) meeting request for January 25th

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: January 4, 2018 8:57:52 AM PST

Attachments: image375817.png, image337581.png, image084153.png, image001.jpg,

image238242.png, image798334.png

This is the email I was referring to - it appears [ sent it to u via the non of health inbox

Can u follow up with Eric from cpsi and cc me.
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 7:54 AM, Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX <HLTH.Minister(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

From: Lamoureux, Eric [mailto:ELamoureux@cpsi-icsp.ca)

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

t: 613-884- | m: 613-738-

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

On January 25t Chris will be in Victoria B.C. to meet with patient safety leaders and we were
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
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Re: MLA Chow - 5?2 case

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Yeung, Lucinda IRR:EX
Sent: January 4, 2018 9:26:48 AM PST

The response has to be updated
The CDr recommendation as I thought has been provided
The dbc is now to start its review

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2018, at 8:51 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I will look at this later this evening
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 4:04 PM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jas,
MLA Chow’s CO would like an update about the status of this case about coverage for
§.22 The news segment referenced below mentions that the Canadian Organization

for Rare Disorders had been pushing for an early access program so patients would not
have to wait during negotiations.

Can you review the draft response and advise of next steps?

eapp ID # 22835

Cliff # 1098025

Message from the constituent:
s.22

Thank you so much,

Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944
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Approval requested -- QA_Mifegymiso December 27 931 a.m_

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca>
To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 4, 2018 10:14:10 AM PST

Attachments: QA_Mifegymiso December 27 931 a.m_.docx

Jasmyn asked me to put together a note to circulate among caucus re the mifegymiso announcement. The attached
messaging and technical Q&A is for your review — if appropriate, | will forward on to caucus for circulation.

Thanks,

Kass

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337]| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776

kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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FW: Options for Sexual Health - Heart Your Parts Breakfast Fundraiser 2018!

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 4, 2018 10:33:13 AM PST

From: Michelle Fortin [mailto:mfortin@optbc.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Michelle Fortin

Subject: Options for Sexual Health - Heart Your Parts Breakfast Fundraiser 2018!

Hello lovely people!

I am hoping you might consider attending our Opt ‘HEART YOUR PARTS Breakfast this coming February 15,
Emceed by the incredible Kathryn Gretsinger and honouring the work of Dr. Gina Ogilvie, Canada Research Chair for
Global Control of HPV-related diseases at UBC, the morning should be a wonderful way to start your day.

If you are up for sharing the information with your colleagues and friends as well, that would be wonderful.
We also have sponsorship opportunities for the event and a full sponsorship booklet that | am happy to share.
Happy 2018!

Copyright
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Untitled.msg

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX $-15

: s.15

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 4, 2018 12:07:05 PM PST

http://www.fin.gov.bc.ca/ocg/pa/16_17/pal6_17.htm
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FW: Follow up from Estimates

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EXs.15

s.15
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 4, 2018 12:13:18 PM PST
Attachments: image001.png

From: Cadieux, Stephanie [mailto:S-17
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Subject: Follow up from Estimates
Dear Minister,
Happy New Year!

s.22
| am writing to follow up on a request | made during estimates for you to meet with a local Surrey resident that has
been working with a group of doctors and paramedical professionals to re-envision a primary health care clinic that
can better meet the needs of patients and reduce emergency room visits at Surrey Memorial. | think their proposal
would fit nicely into the urgent care centre model you and the Ministry are embarking upon. | think you’ll be
impressed by the interdisciplinary team that they have established.
| know you have a very demanding schedule. If it isn’t possible for you to make the meeting yourself, perhaps you’d
see fit to ask your Deputy to attend in your stead. I’'m very anxious to have you and your officials aware of this
proposal and potential project and hope you might find time in this month before we head back into the Legislature.
| know the proponent and his team would be most obliging with their time to make a meeting work at your
convenience. It would be best if this could happen in Surrey at their building so you can see first-hand how it fits
within the Health precinct at Innovation Boulevard. I'd be most happy to work with your scheduling staff to make the

necessary arrangements. | can be reached by email ats.17 or 778-899-8517.

Best regards,

Stephanie
Stephanie Cadieux, MLA

\ Surrey South
(778) 899-8517
Facebook: /StephanieCadieux
A Twitter: @Stephanie4BC
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MOs for DBC and PHSA

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX 513

: s.15

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX,
Everett, Mollie FIN:EX, Gilbert Neves (gilbert.neves@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: January 4, 2018 12:29:31 PM PST

Hi everyone.s-22

| spoke with Gilbert, he will be reaching out to Ken and Bob to update their CPDs in relation to their new
appointments (Ken to the PHSA board, and Bob as a chair for the Drug Benefit Council respectively)

The Minister will sign the Ministerial Orders appointing Ken Bassett to the PHSA (BC Emergency Services) Board for 2
years, and Robert Nakagawa as Chair for the Drug Benefit Council, 2 years, when he returns s.22

Bye everyone
Jsz
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Re: opportunity to connect

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: XT:Ackenhusen, Mary HLTH:IN

Cc: XT:Palazoff, Cheryl HLTH:IN, XT:HLTH Price, Winnie, McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Sent: January 4, 2018 1:50:16 PM PST

Thanks for understanding

5.22

Best and talk soon

Jasmyn

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2018, at 12:56 PM, Ackenhusen, Mary [CORP] <Mary.Ackenhusen@vch.ca> wrote:

Hi

5.22 I'1l leave this with
Winnie to find us a time as it looks like I'm booked the 17th am but not
fully clear on this. Winnie will be back Monday to confirm or find a
better time.

Take care
Mary

On 2018-01-03, 3:57 PM, "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Mary and everyone

s.22

Let's try to connect ©-22 the week of Jan 15th. January
17th in the morning?

Best and happy new year

Jasmyn

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 3:41 PM, Ackenhusen, Mary [ CORP]

<Mary.Ackenhusen(@vch.ca<mailto:Mary.Ackenhusen(@vch.ca>> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn

Happy New Year - I hope you got a well-deserved break!

Page 87 of 121 HTH-2019-90305



Please let me when we can reschedule our call that got delayed from
before Christmas.

I'm copying Cheryl who is covering for Winnie this week as my assistant.
All the best for 2018!

Mary Ackenhusen
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Re: EDRD WG docs

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Chong, Elaine HLTH:EX

Sent: January 4, 2018 8:25:45 PM PST

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2018, at 8:24 PM, Lun, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Lun@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn - as discussed, please find the work

Eric Lun, PharmD

Executive Director, Drug Intelligence & Optimization
Pharmaceutical Services Division

BC Ministry of Health

From: Chong, Elaine HLTH:EX <Elaine.Chong@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 17:59

To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Subject: EDRD WG docs

Eric,
As requested.
EC

<EDRD WG 2017 Deliverables - draft 3.0.pdf>
<EDRD WG 2016 Deliverables -FINAL.pdf>

<EDRD WG 2016 Deliverables status -FINAL.pdf>
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Re: EDRD WG docs

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX, Chong, Elaine HLTH:EX, Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX
Sent: January 4, 2018 9:32:44 PM PST

Thank u. Let’s pull together a figure for the first 2 to start.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2018, at 9:27 PM, Lun, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Lun@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Eric Lun, PharmD

Executive Director, Drug Intelligence & Optimization
Pharmaceutical Services Division

BC Ministry of Health

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 21:08

To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Chong, Elaine HLTH:EX; Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: EDRD WG docs

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2018, at 8:34 PM, Lun, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Lun@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jasmyn. Sorry didn't finish my msg and | had wanted to copy Mitch so he is aware
of your interest of this challenging area.

Pls find the EDRD work plan documents:

1. 2016 work plan - endorsed at the Jan 2016 PT HMM

2. 2016 work plan - status of work (as mentioned, not much progress)

3. 2017 work plan DRAFT - requires additional work

These were prepared by co-leads BC, ON and AB. For this EDRD work, all PT's
supported but for unspecified reasons, QC has not been very engaged in this work
and wishes to do their own thing.
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Let us know if you have any questions and/or if you have any suggestions for the
2017 plan which is still being worked on.

Eric

Eric Lun, PharmD

Executive Director, Drug Intelligence & Optimization

Pharmaceutical Services Division

BC Ministry of Health

From: Eric.Lun@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 20:23
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Elaine Chong
Subject: Fw: EDRD WG docs

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
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Re: Connecting

From: Andrew S. Boozary s.22

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 5, 2018 6:53:42 AM PST

Dear Jasmyn:

Not a worry at all, and most importantly, hope you got some rest for the holidays and that 2018 is treating
you and yours well so far.

Happy to connect whenever best for you.s-22 this weekend so that can also work.

Looking forward to it.

Yours
AB

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca
Sent: December 23, 2017 5:17 PM
To:s22

Subject: RE: Connecting

So obviously | missed the Friday window

s.22

| will make it a priority to connect with you in the first 2 weeks of 2018

Still caught in a crunch until Dec 31

Best and thanks for your patience

Jasmyn

From: Andrew S. Boozarys'22

Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Connecting

I was never a COS but can totally empathize by previously working closely with Derrick.
Friday morning should work great- and please let me know what time as I know it will be far earlier for you.
Good luck with crunch time and speak soon.

Yours,

AB

On Sun, Dec 17, 2017 at 12:39 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
You are very understanding

| am going to have reschedule for Friday. This is still a crunch week for us

Let me know what time works for you on Friday.

Best

jsz

From: Andrew S. Boozarys-22

Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Jasmyn:

Totally understand as yesterday probably got away from both of us.

Please let me know if there's a time today or this week to speak before the new year.

s.22 And hope all is well on your end!

Yours

AB

On Mon, Dec 11,2017 at 12:13 PM, Andrew S. Boozary $-22 wrote:

That sounds great, Jasmyn. Many thanks and I'll lock down the time once you send me one.
Yours
AB

Original Message
From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca
Sent: December 8, 2017 11:09 AM
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To:S22
Subject: Re: Connecting

I will - but it may be more realistic that we connect next weekend than this one. Can we try for next
Saturday, dec 16th?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2017, at 3:42 AM, Andrew S. Boozary
s.22 wrote:

Hi Jasmyn!
s.22 but happy to connect anytime later today or possibly over the weekend?
Hope the issues are settling down and truly looking forward to it.

Yours
AB

Original Message

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 3, 2017 11:49 AM

To:s.22

Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Andrew. I really do want to connect today but am slammed with three issues that I need to contend with.
Can we try for Tuesday morning?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2017, at 8:06 AM, Andrew S. Boozary
s.22

wrote:

Hi Jasmyn:
Hope the weekend is treating you well.
Just touching base as later this afternoon should work for me if still okay with you.

Yours
AB

Original Message

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 30, 2017 11:59 AM

To:s.22

Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Andrew
I need to postpone our call until the weekend. Do u have time on Sunday to connect?

Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 30, 2017, at 8:43 AM, Andrew S. Boozary
s.22

.22 wrote:

Hi Jasmyn:
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It was a wonderful time in Vancouver and sorry to miss while out west.
But very much looking forward to our call this afternoon-- 6pm EST would still work great for me.
My personal cell is$-22 or please let me know if there's a number that is best for you.

Yours,
AB

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:52 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca><mailto:J
asmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Never got that impression that you weren’t willing to visit BC’s capital :)

Should I ring your mobile on Thursday, or your office line? If that latter, please send it along when you have
a moment

Thanks for inquiring about the livestreaming

Best

Isz

From: Andrew S. Boozary®22
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 8:49 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
Subject: Re: Connecting

Just didn't want you to think I wouldn't venture over water to meet in person while out there! ;)

I will definitely ask SFU about livestreaming and 3pm PST on Thursday sounds great.

My personal cell$-22 if you ever need to reach me or plans change, and
looking forward to meeting over the phone soon, Jasmyn.

Yours,

Andrew

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:33 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.be.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bec.ca><mailto:]
asmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Thank you for the offer to fly over on Monday. I have two meetings scheduled for Monday morning ,
involving out of towners like yourself ;) .

Is the Monday talk to be streamed online per chance?

Am eager to start our conversation. 2 pm or 3 pm pacific time on Thursday I hope works for you.

From: Andrew S. Boozarys'22

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 8:22 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
Subject: Re: Connecting

That's too bad, Jasmyn, but completely understand and we will be sure to get time together over the phone.
But since there, I would still also be happy to trek over to Victoria tomorrow or even Monday am if you
have a window at all.

[ usually do the talk without slides and then panel discussion with Steve Morgan as well, so there may not be
any materials but happy to discuss further and provide other documents that might be of help.

Looking forward to making it out to Derrick's hometown and truly appreciate all of your time during a busy
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stretch.
Yours,
Andrew

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:13 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca><mailto:J
asmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

I think we will need to meet over the phone. Lets try to set a time for Thursday — would 5 pm eastern time
work for you? And in the interim could you send me any materials that you planned to share on Monday
during your talk?

Look forward to meeting with you, over the phone for now, in person at some later date.

Best

Jasmyn

From: Andrew S. Boozary $22
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: 'Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)'
Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Jasmyn

Thanks so much for your note and totally understand.

I am flying in for Sunday and then off Tuesday at 11am, so it might be tough to make it out to Victoria for
the morning?

I could also try to head over to meet on Monday if that suits you and your team better as the talk is not until
530pm or so.

We will be sure to make something work and very much looking forward to it.

Yours

Andrew

Sent from my BlackBerry

From:
Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jas
myn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 24, 2017 8:28 AM

To:

5.22

Cc:

Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca><mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca><
mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Connecting

Hi Andrew. This coming week we are still in session, hence we are still in Victoria. As a result my travel to
Vancouver on Monday cant happen

Is it possible for you to come to Victoria on Tuesday to meet? In the alternative you and I can set up some
time over the phone.

Look forward to meeting/ talking in the coming days

Best
Jasmyn
250-896-2425<tel:2508962425>
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From: Andrew S. Boozary $-22

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 7:09 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)

Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Jasmyn,

We would be thrilled to have you attend the talk or dinner, and I will get details from Olena whom is
organizing the event and\or connect you.

But from my end, it would be wonderful to meet with you and your office at any time, and of course more
than happy for you to be as involved in shaping the event as you might like.

Yours,

Andrew

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 10:00 AM, Andrew S. Boozary
s.22
5.22 wrote:
Thanks so much for the note, Jasmyn. And really appreciate the kind intro Derrick.
I believe the talk is slated after work on November 27th, with a private dinner hosted by SFU and Prof.
Olena Hankivsky (https://www.sfu.ca/mpp/faculty _and _associates/olena-hankivsky.html).
I'd be more than happy to put you in touch or try to see what might work best for your office.
Yours,
Andrew

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 9:55 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bec.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca><mailto:J

asmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
Thank you Derrick

Do you have the date for Dr. Boozary's talk?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 6:37 AM, Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)

<Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca><mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca>
<mailto:Derrick. Araneda@ontario.ca><mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick. Araneda(@ontar
10.ca>>> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,

A very close friend of mine, Dr. Andrew Boozary, will be doing a talk at SFU on Open Pharma. I know that
Steve Morgan will be joining him as well on stage at the event. [ know that your Minister was very
interested in the transparency work that we are doing and wanted to connect you with Andrew.

A good article here on Dr. Boozary and the Open Pharma campaign:

https://www.thestar.com/news/canada/2017/06/09/open-pharma-wants-public-to-know-ties-between-mds-
and-pharmaceutical-industry.html

Derrick

Derrick Araneda

Chief of Staff

Office of the Honourable Dr. Eric Hoskins
Ontario's Minister of Health & Long-Term Care
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Phone: 416.212.3763<tel:4162123763>

Mobile: 647.631.8209<tel:6476318209>

Email:

derrick.araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca><mailto:derrick.araneda(@ontario.ca><mail

to:derrick.araneda(@ontario.ca><mailto:derrick.araneda(@ontario.ca<mailto:derrick.araneda(@ontario.ca>>

Andrew S.

Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S.

Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S.

Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S.

Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S.

Boozary MD, MPP

Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S.

Boozary MD, MPP
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RE: revsised version, thanks to lucinda

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Sent: January 5, 2018 7:28:06 AM PST

Thank you everyone

From: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 7:27 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: revsised version, thanks to lucinda
Hi—yes it did © (attached)

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: revsised version, thanks to lucinda
Good morning. Did the response go out yesterday?
Best

Jsz

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: revsised version, thanks to lucinda
Thanks Lucinda and Anne

Best

Isz

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 4, 2018, at 2:18 PM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne,

Thanks for the conversation! Can you advise when we can expect the response to go out today?
Copying Jasmyn for her info.

Warmest regards,

Lucinda

Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subject: revsised version, thanks to lucinda

Hi Anne. Here is a revised version, following Lucinda’s edits. Let me know what you think.

s.22
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RE: EDRD WG docs

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXs-15

: s.15

To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Cc: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Sent: January 5, 2018 7:32:26 AM PST
Also — fyi

https://hbr.org/2017/04/the-cost-of-drugs-for-rare-diseases-is-threatening-the-u-s-health-care-system

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:16 PM

To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Chong, Elaine HLTH:EX; Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: EDRD WG docs
s.13

From: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:09 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 21:32

To: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Chong, Elaine HLTH:EX; Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: EDRD WG docs

Thank u. Let’s pull together a figure for the first 2 to start.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 4, 2018, at 9:27 PM, Lun, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Lun@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

OnJan 4, 2018, at 8:34 PM, Lun, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Lun@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jasmyn. Sorry didn't finish my msg and | had wanted to copy Mitch so he is aware of your
interest of this challenging area.
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

These were prepared by co-leads BC, ON and AB. For this EDRD work, all PT's supported
but for unspecified reasons, QC has not been very engaged in this work and wishes to do
their own thing.

Let us know if you have any questions and/or if you have any suggestions for the 2017
plan which is still being worked on.

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
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Re: Continuation of Canadian Blood Services AGM 2017 - Notice of Meeting

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: January 5, 2018 9:40:15 AM PST

Ok.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2018, at 9:37 AM, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Stearn(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No — DM and ADM'’s are engaged in a full day strategy session on that day — the proxy will be the ED,
Tricia Braidwood-Looney, who has been proxy many times in the past and given it’s a continuation
meeting to confirm the new Board Chair of CBS, will likely only be listening to conversation to plan for
future work.

Anne

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Continuation of Canadian Blood Services AGM 2017 - Notice of Meeting

Presuming our deputy is continuing to serve as our proxy

That's fine re: signature

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 5, 2018, at 9:18 AM, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Stearn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Jas —

With Minister Dix being off today, do you have any concerns with the Ministry using his e-

signature to complete the proxy form for the January 8th canadian Blood Service Annual
General Meeting. A new proxy needs to be done for this meeting as different individuals
will be attending.
Thank you very much for considerings.22

.22 If you don’t get this today s.22

822 then we can pick up when you are back.

Anne Stearn

Director, Office of the Deputy Minister

5th Floor - 1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Phone (250) 952-3572 / e-mail: anne.stearn@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX; Bush, Donna HLTH:EX; Davidson, Heather A HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Continuation of Canadian Blood Services AGM 2017 - Notice of Meeting

Hi Anne,

The CBS AGM has been scheduled for Monday. Do you know if the Minister plans

to assign his proxy? It is due to CBS on Friday.
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Thanks,
Wendy

From: Corporate Secretariat [mailto:corporate.secretariat@blood.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX; 'health.minister@gov.ab.ca'; XT:HLTH Duncan, Dustin HLTH:IN;
'MINHSAL@Ieg.gov.mb.ca'; Honourable Eric Hoskins (Health Minister-ON);
'Benoit.Bourque@gnb.ca'; 'Health.Minister@novascotia.ca'; 'rlhenderson@gov.pe.ca'’;
'hesminister@gov.nl.ca'; 'Pauline.Frost@gov.yk.ca'; XT:Abernethy, Glen HLTH:IN;
'ghickes@gov.nu.ca'

Cc: DMOFFICE, HLTH HLTH:EX; Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX; 'Milton.Sussman@gov.ab.ca'; Glenna
Laing (P/T-AB); 'max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca'; Judy Hoff (Judy.hoff@health.gov.sk.ca);
'0'Byrne, Patrick HEQ'; 'dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Robert.Shaffer@gov.mb.ca'; XT:Bell, Bob X
HLTH:IN; Dai Kim (P/T-ON); XT:Maston, Tom HLTH:IN; 'Jane.Stafford@gnb.ca';
'denise.perret@novascotia.ca'’; 'marina.hamilton@nshealth.ca'; 'kacritchley@gov.pe.ca’;
XT:Bertelsen, Brian HLTH:IN; Angela Carpenter (P/T2-PE); 'Johnabbott@gov.nl.ca';
'Daphneosborne@gov.nl.ca’; 'Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca'; 'Emily.Scrivens@gov.yk.ca'; XT:Delancey,
Debbie HLTH:IN; 'carol amirault@gov.nt.ca'; 'CStockley@Gov.Nu.ca'; Sonia Marchand (NU P/T);
Graham Sher; Kelly Butt (kbuttconsulting@rogers.com) (kbuttconsulting@rogers.com); Judie
Leach.Bennett; Lindy MclIntyre; Corporate Secretariat

Subject: Continuation of Canadian Blood Services AGM 2017 - Notice of Meeting

Notice of Continuation for the 2017 Annual General
Meeting of the Members of Canadian Blood Services -
January 8, 2018

TO: Federal / Provincial / Territorial Ministers of Health
CC: Deputy Ministers of Health
Provincial and Territorial Representatives
Kelly Butt, Board of Directors, Canadian Blood Services
Dr. Graham Sher, Chief Executive Officer, Canadian Blood Services
FROM: Corporate Secretariat, Canadian Blood Services
DATE: January 2, 2018
RE: Continuation of Annual General Meeting of Members, Canadian Blood
Services = January 8, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the continuation of the nineteenth Annual Meeting of
the Members of Canadian Blood Services will be held via teleconference on
January 8, 2018, from 2 to 2:30 p.m. (ET).

The call-in number is as follows:

Toll-free: s-15
Local/Ottawa:*:
Conference ID:5-1°

15

The business of this meeting will be:

1. Election of Canadian Blood Services’ Board Chair
A proxy form is attached to this Notice in the event it is not possible for you to
attend the teleconference. Pursuant to Section 10 of Canadian Blood Services By-
law No. 10, you are free to appoint any individual to serve as your proxy. If you
will be appointing a proxy, please send the executed form to the Corporate
Secretariat no later than Friday, January 5, 2018 (coordinates below).
In addition to the proxy form, all background and reference material for this
meeting is attached.
Should you have any concerns or comments concerning the foregoing, you may
contact Judie Leach Bennett, Vice-President, General Counsel and Corporate
Secretary for Canadian Blood Services:
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Judie Leach Bennett Judie.Leach-Bennett@blood.ca (613) 739-2218

CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

email: corporate.secretariat@blood.ca

Cassandra Tavares

Senior Board Administrator

T:(613) 739-2546 | email : cassandra.tavares@blood.ca

Laurie-Jean Smith

Executive Administrative Assistant to VP General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
T:(613) 739-2351 | email: laurie-jean.smith@blood.ca

<2017 CBS AGM Continuation - Proxy form.pdf>
<2017 CBS AGM Continuation - eBinder - Jan. 8, 2018.pdf>

Page 105 of 121 HTH-2019-90305



Re: Also compliments

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Cc: Lun, Eric HLTH:EX, Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Sent: January 5, 2018 9:40:51 AM PST

Please do!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2018, at 9:38 AM, Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Jasmyn,
[ will pass this sentiment along to all staff who were involved.

Mitch Moneo
Pharmaceutical Services Division
11250 952-1464

On Jan 5, 2018, at 8:39 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wanted to relay that reproductive health advocates are impressed that be’s rollout
of universal coverage for mifesymigo is well organized. That inter alia the
announcement was made with an operational plan in place, that supply issues have
been addressed cetera.

Best

Isz

Sent from my iPhone
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RE: NEW: Call for Records HTH-2018-80058 - Due January 19

!:rom Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca>

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX <HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca>, Singh, Jasmyn
HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, FOI Health
Education CITZ:EX <FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 5, 2018 10:54:46 AM PST

No record for this date range for me.

From: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; FOI Health Education CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: NEW: Call for Records HTH-2018-80058 - Due January 19

Yes, very similar... date range is a bit longer.

Patty Currie, FOI Operations

Ministry of Health, 250 952 3276

HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 10:47 AM

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; FOI Health Education CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: NEW: Call for Records HTH-2018-80058 - Due January 19

No records

This is the second request of this sort

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2018, at 10:44 AM, HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX <HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi everyone!
Please find attached the Call for Records for FOI request described below. Melissa Boyd is the
IAO analyst.
Applicant type: Researcher
Request Details: All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Minister's staff.
X-GOV request
Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017
Please provide Melissa at FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca with one clean copy and one
marked copy indicating specific harms recommendations — with a cc to the Health FOI Inbox
HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca.
Completed CFR and records with harms (or no records response) are due to IAO by January 19
Thanks, Patty
Patty Currie, FOI Operations
Ministry of Health, 250 952 3276
HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca
From: Joyce, Sasha [mailto:FOI.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 5:01 AM

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Call for Records HTH-2018-80058 Due January 19, 2018

Hello,

Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). Your analyst for the attached request will be Melissa Boyd
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Please send the records to FOIl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca by January 19, 2018.

Request Due Date: February 15, 2018

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without
delay, openly, accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the
adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved
in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits to prove that they have conducted
an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst to discuss:

?2whether the records may be routinely releasable;

?whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly
available;

?whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the
applicant is agreeable;

?ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential
fees; and/or

?any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you,

Sasha Joyce, FOI Analyst on behalf of Melissa Boyd
Health / Education Team
Information Access Operations

<CFR HTH-2018-80058.pdf>
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RE: 22 case

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXS-15

: s.15

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Sent: January 5, 2018 12:51:37 PM PST

Can you let me know what the findings are to date?

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: s.22 case

Hi Jas,

This was sent back for further work and is now nearing final approvals. If all goes accordingly, we should have it
completed in the next day or two.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

JorDAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health
P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Subject: 5-22 case

Hi Jordan

Following up on an update on this case
Thanks in advance

Jsz

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: December Expenditures

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Rufh, Shanda HLTH:EX

Sent: January 5, 2018 1:41:54 PM PST

No

We are not

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2018, at 1:41 PM, Rufh, Shanda HLTH:EX <Shanda.Rufth@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Are you planning on doing a number of these stakeholder events?
| need to have the projection in by 4:30 today.

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Rufh, Shanda HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: December Expenditures

It had to do with a dinner we had for stakeholders — | paid for the food and beverages. Erika has the
receipts, and going forward the office will delineate the full details of the expenses.

From: Rufh, Shanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: December Expenditures

Hi Jasmyn,

There is a charge in office supplies that just has your name attached to it, not what the item is. Can you
tell me what the following charge is?

026.66001.44000.6531.6600000 SINGHS 22 ASMYN $224.25

Thanks!
Shanda Rufh

Financial Analyst

Budget Coordination,
Reporting and Accountability
Ministry of Health

4-4 1515 Blanshard Street
PO Box 9647 Stn Prov Gowvt
Victoria, BC VBW 95P4

'250-952-2044 7 250-952-2089

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and or privileged
information. Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take
action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
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Re: FOR APPROVAL- Media Request - CKNW - Property Sales 2013/14 and
2014/15

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Sent: January 5, 2018 2:57:21 PM PST

Thanks Shannon
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Trish,

As discussed, the ‘Recommended Response’ is fine but please remove the ‘Additional Info” background
clarifying piece.

Thanks,

Shannon

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Ahmed, Sarf CITZ:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Wood, Catherine GCPE:EX; Dhaliwal, Sunny
CITZ:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL- Media Request - CKNW - Property Sales 2013/14 and 2014/15

Hi There —following up on discussions about this media request with the proposed response which is
to provide the requested list. This has been reviewed by our folks and by Health, Education, AEST,
Energy Mines, FIN, TRAN. Their input is included in this list. We are hoping to get this list/ response to
the reporter today.

Please note the request to include the clarifying info re: EDU, Health and AEST properties. Education
asked for this specifically. They have given their MO a heads up only on this. Let us know how you want
to proceed with providing the info.

Reporter

Charmaine De Silva

CKNW AM 980

Charmaine.DeSilva@corusent.com

604-230-8025

Deadline Thursday, January 4, 2018 4:00 PM

Request

Reporter looking for information on provincial property sales during fiscal years 2013/14 and 2014/15.
Reporter indicates that there was a push to sell provincial land during these years to balance the
budget and she would like to look at what the value of the property is now to determine if these sales
were short-sighted.

Specific questions:

I’'m looking for an accounting of property, owned by your ministry (provincial government) sold during
the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 fiscal years.

Is it possible to get addresses (PID and legal description) and prices the properties were sold for?

Recommended Response: Provide on background. Attached list and:
Attached is a list of properties sold in the fiscal years of 2013/14 and 2014/15. This list represents

properties legal description tracked under the Release of Assets for Economic Generation program.
$.13; 8.22
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s.13

Trish Rorison | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Desk: 778-698-5398| Mobile: 250.580.6723 |email: trish.rorison@gov.bc.ca
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Re: Checking in

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Jeremy Allingham
Sent: January 6, 2018 2:47:33 PM PST
Hi there
5.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 9:18 AM, Jeremy Allingham <jeremy.allingham(@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,

I hope you had a nice holiday.

Any news on the TI announcement? Please let me know!
Thanks,

Jeremy

Jeremy Allingham
Story Producer
CBC Radio One
604-662-6499
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Re: Checking in

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Jeremy Allingham
Sent: January 6, 2018 2:48:12 PM PST

And I will fill u in $-22

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
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happy new year

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s-15

: s.15

To: Sharon Costello

Sent: January 7, 2018 8:57:37 AM PST

And wanted to let you knows-22

Will reach out to catch up with you on some things when | return
Best

Jasmyn
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RE: RE:

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX $-15
s.15
To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
Sent: January 7, 2018 9:09:35 AM PST
Hi Niki
s.22
Will catch up with you then on this
Best
Jsz

From: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: RE:

Hi Jasmyn,

Happy New Year!

Wanted to make sure you knew about the legislative schedule for next session. We were told that first up for the

childcare file is the MOH amendments for better transparency for licensing infractions.

| think it's scheduled before the March break. My ADM said your staff are working on it - but wanted to make sure |

touched base with you in case you wanted to discuss anything.

Thanks Niki

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 29, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Sharma, Niki MCF:EX <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 29, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you

From: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE:

1. Introduction
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2. Quality
2. Early learning, and
3. Creating new child care spaces.

You guys are up first after the Intro, so that you don't' have to stay.

Niki

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: RE:

One thing we do still need is the agenda for tonight

From: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject:

Our ADM is going to connect with yours re sharing MOH costing

Sent from my iPhone

Page 117 of 121 HTH-2019-90305



FW: Request for Meeting - BC Pediatric Society

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX 815
s.15
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX
Sent: January 7, 2018 9:22:36 AM PST
Attachments: Wellness Centres Evaluation Framework Year 1 Report and Evaluation Framework_July

14 2017 _final.pdf, Adrian Dix Letter re Wellness Centres Meeting.doc

Hi there. Tomorrow morning (Monday) Erika can you send regrets, as the Minister will not be in Victoria on the 12,
thank them for the evaluation framework they sent, and indicate we can look at dates for a potential meeting during
the coming legislative session (and please cc’ me, and note on our scheduling table and cliff that we are looking at
dates in coming legislative session)

Jordan, can we get a meeting note pulled together, and some information regarding the vaccination wait lists
referenced in the letter

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting - BC Pediatric Society
From: Stevenson, Stephanie (BC Pediatrics) [mailto:SStevenson-02@cw.bc.ca]
Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting - BC Pediatric Society
Hello I'm following up on this meeting request.
Regards,

Stephanie Stevenson, Executive Director

BC Pediatric Society/AAP BC Chapter

BC Children's Hospital

Room 2D19, 4480 Oak Street

Vancouver, BC V6H 3V4

t. 604.875.3101

e. sstevenson@cw.bc.ca

From: Stevenson, Stephanie (BC Pediatrics)

Sent: December 27, 2017 3:10 PM

To: 'HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: Request for Meeting - BC Pediatric Society
Hello Minister Dix,

Please find a request for a meeting for January 12, 2018.
Regards,

Stephanie Stevenson

Executive Director

BC Pediatric Society/AAP British Columbia Chapter
sstevenson(@cw.bc.ca

Children's Hospital

Room 2D19, 4480 Oak Street

Vancouver, BC V6H 3V4

t 604.875.3101

f 604.875.2890

Page 118 of 121 HTH-2019-90305



give me a call if you are around

From Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EXS-15

: s.15

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: January 7, 2018 9:53:56 AM PST
Best

Jsz
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Re: appointments this spring

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
To: Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX

Sent: January 7, 2018 3:38:18 PM PST

Great

Thanks Gilbert

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX <Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,s.22
s.22

Anyways sure we will get all this information for you. We are already working on vacancy /
expiry reports to share with all our Ministry Responsible contacts of all our ABC agencies by
ministry to July which includes the next big batch of July expiries...so that we can all be more
proactive with the next batch of appointments. So your pkg will include that info too. And I will
look for those CVs in our database to include as well.

Best,

G

Gilbert Neves

A/Executive Director

Crown Agencies & Board Resourcing Office
Ministry of Finance

P: 778-698-4740

On Jan 7, 2018, at 12:19 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

As | catch up on things ons-22 , I noticed that there appointment terms
expiring on March 1 on the Hospital Appeals Board (was reviewing the hospital act and
the appeals board caught my attention)

To get ahead of these appointments, and others that may are expiring this spring, can |
can get table of the appointments that are up this spring, and an accompanying binder of
information on the bodies and current appointees, applicants cetera, by Jan 22.

Murray Rankin, upon my request, forwarded some potential names of individuals to be
considered for different health regulatory colleges, appeals boards cetera to myself and
Lynn. | am presuming those cvs are in the BRDO applicants system. Can you include those
cvs as well in the binder. Thanks Gilbert
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in response to parliamentary secretary foi

From:

To:
Sent:
Attachments:

Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX s.15
s.15

HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX
January 7, 2018 5:02:08 PM PST
Scan_20180107.pdf, Scan_20180107.pdf
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